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Abdul Rehman

From: Rahul Sadani <rahul@mripl.in>
Sent: 05 July 2024 15:44
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; AJAY SADANI; SALES - MRIPL; RAHUL SADANI
Subject: Re: Revised Rate RE: Quotation RE: Copper Chimney - Bandra  Refrigeration
Attachments: Copper Chimney - Bandra ….. 5.7.2024.pdf; Copper Chimney Revised Rate 0407.pdf

 
Date: 5.7.2024  
 
Good Afternoon Mr. ABdul, 
 
This refers to our trailing mail with Revised Offer for the Refrigeration Equipment’s for you upcoming project Copper Chimney @ Bandra and subsequent our telephonic 
discussion today Morning, find enclosed our Revised Final Quote for the same. Formal Quote will be mailed.  
 
We now look forward the confirmation of your valued order.  
 
Assuring our Best Services at all times.  

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
 
RAHUL SADANI 
Director 
 
Megdhdoot Refrigeration Inds. Pvt. Ltd. 
17 Kartik Complex, New Link Road, 
Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053 
Tel: 022-4005 8344/45 
mail: rahul@mripl.in  
 
 
 

On 4 Jul 2024, at 16:45, sales-mripl <sales@mripl.in> wrote: 
 
Good Evening Mr.Abdul, 
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Please find enclosed the revised Rate. 
  
Thanking you, 
  
Meghdoot Refrigeration Inds. Pvt. Ltd. 
17 Kartik Complex, New Link Road, 
Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053 
Tel: 022-4005 8344/45 
mail: sales@mripl.in 
  
Please print this mail only if absolutely necessary. "Save Paper, Save Trees" 
  
  

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 04 July 2024 11:21 AM 
To: sales-mripl 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; 'Rahul Sadani'; 'Ajay Sadani' 
Subject: RE: Quotation RE: Copper Chimney - Bandra Refrigeration 
  
Dear Rahul,  
  
Please find below target rates. Please share your no regret price  
  

  Meghdoot 
EQP 
No Item Name  Dimension QTY Category  Rate Amount 

Target 
Rate Target Amount 

DK - 
18 

Three Door Work Top 
Refrigerator ( Compressor on 
LHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on 
top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos. And 
Two OHS 

1800 x 700 x 
838 + 450 + 
300 

1 
HAPL / 
Meghdoot 

110000 110000       94,240        94,239.65  

DK - 
21 

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
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MK - 
05 

Three Door Work Top 
Refrigerator ( Compressor on 
RHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on 
top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos. 

1800 x 700 x 
838 + 150 

1 
HAPL / 
Meghdoot 

100000 100000       85,021        85,020.71  
MK - 
20 

Vertical Two Door Freezer 
700 x 810 x 
2030 

1 
HAPL / 
Meghdoot 75000 75000       75,000        75,000.00  

MK - 
26 

Three Door Work Top 
Refrigerator ( Compressor on 
RHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on 
top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos. 

1800 x 700 x 
838 + 150 

1 
HAPL / 
Meghdoot 

100000 100000       85,021        85,020.71  
MK - 
30 

Vertical Two Door Freezer 
700 x 810 x 
2030 

2 
HAPL / 
Meghdoot 75000 150000       75,000      1,50,000.00  

MK - 
31 

Vertical Two Door Chiller 
700 x 810 x 
2030 

1 
HAPL / 
Meghdoot 65000 65000       65,000        65,000.00  

MK - 
32 

Vertical Two Door Chiller 
700 x 810 x 
2030 

1 
HAPL / 
Meghdoot 65000 65000       65,000        65,000.00  

       7,75,000                7,13,521  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: sales-mripl <sales@mripl.in>  
Sent: 15 June 2024 15:01 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Rahul Sadani' <rahul@mripl.in>; 'Ajay Sadani' 
<ajay@mripl.in> 
Subject: Quotation RE: Copper Chimney - Bandra Refrigeration 
  
Kind Attn.: Mr.Abdul 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please find enclosed the copy of the Quotation. 
  
Thanking you, 
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Regards, 
For Meghdoot Refrigeration Industries Pvt. Ltd. 
  
  
Rahul Sadani 
(Director) 
  

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Date: 14 June 2024 at 18:46:59 IST 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>, Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Copper Chimney - Bandra  Refrigeration 

  
Dear Partners,  
  
We are coming up with Copper Chimney Outlet in Bandra.   
  
Request you to kindly share the quote for the same latest by tomorrow EOD.  
  

EQP 
No Item Name  Dimension QTY 

DK - 
18 

Three Door Work Top Refrigerator ( Compressor on LHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on 
top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos. And Two OHS 

1800 x 700 x 838 + 450 + 300 1 

DK - 
21 

Three Door Work Top Refrigerator ( Compressor on LHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on 
top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos. And Two OHS 

1800 x 700 x 838 + 450 + 300 1 

MK - 
05 

Three Door Work Top Refrigerator ( Compressor on RHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on 
top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos. 

1800 x 700 x 838 + 150 1 

MK - 
20 

Vertical Two Door Freezer 700 x 810 x 2030 1 

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

Vertical Two Door Chiller 700 x 810 x 2030 1 
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MK - 
32 

Vertical Two Door Chiller 700 x 810 x 2030 1 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

 


